

Fatima Rogaria

2297 Birch St. Des Plaines, IL 60018

Cell: 7739876637

Frogaria17@gmail.com

SUMMARY

Adaptable, empathetic, and an experienced Trauma/Surgical Intensive Care Unit Nurse working with patients in various clinical environments seeking new opportunities in informatics. Seeking to use 6+ years of various electronic health documentation experience from different hospital settings to manage and communicate patient health information to improve patient health outcomes by analyzing proper documentation between different disciplines. Currently enrolled in the Health Informatics program at Arizona State University. Familiar with the use of ICD-10, SNOMED, SQL, API, and other coding systems. Comprehensive knowledge of major vendors health record applications such as Cerner and EPIC.

WORK EXPERIENCE

University of Chicago Medical Center

Nurse

12/04/2019 – Present

Hyde Park, Chicago

- Nursing care for patients in multiple ICU units in the hospital such as Surgical, Medical, and Burn. Including step down ICU when needed for patients with vents.
- Activating trauma patient care such as massive transfusion protocols and fluid resuscitation, ACLS, bedside procedures such as Trach/PEG, ICP bolt placements, Endoscopy, Art/Central line placements, and intubations.
- Part of the Critical Care Committee to extract and pool data regarding the Sepsis Screening Protocol and Order set to enhance protocol effectiveness in ICU settings.
- Collaborating with physicians, nurse practitioners, physician assistants, PT/OT, and respiratory therapists to accommodate patient needs and to initiate plan of care.
- Working knowledge of nursing information systems to utilize safe EMR use to integrate workflows and improve clinical practice by reducing costs, improving quality care, and evaluating user satisfaction.
- Monitor and analyze patient trends in big data, new technologies, and recommend new technology use and teaching.

Valleywise Medical Health System, Yale New Haven Hospital

Travel Nurse

3/16/2019-11/24/2019

Phoenix, AZ and New Haven, CT

- Hired as a travel nurse consisting of 3 in class days, and 2 orientation shifts on the floor.
- Able to adapt to new hospital policies and procedures quickly in order to accommodate patient needs and effectively communicate between various care providers.
- Leadership positions obtained in new environment with orienting new hires on the unit and teaching them EHR usage.

EDUCATION

Master in Health Informatics

Arizona State University

Aug 2019-Current

- GPA: 3.6/4.0 MERIT SCHOLARSHIP AND CUM LAUDE GRADUATE, DEAN'S LIST AWARD, SIGMA THETA TAU MEMBER AND CLASS SPEAKER

Bachelors of Science- Nursing

Loyola University of Chicago

Aug 2013- May2017

Licenses:

Illinois Registered Nurse License- 041457799

Arizona Registered Nurse License- 230839

Connecticut Registered Nurse License- 158768